

Kennebunk Community Garden Committee

****March 23, 2022, 6:00pm****

Meeting Location:

Zoom

Present: Leslie Lindgren, MaryLiz Baker, Sandy Tillman, Rona Klein, Gus Favreau, Kathy Dolan, Cynthia Graves, Dominic Cacciola

Excused Absence: Sarah Downs, Dick Coots, Tristan Jordan

Guest : Blake Baldwin

Approve Dec 9 and Feb 24 minutes: (Gus, Rona)

Budget update: None. Parks & Rec department are turning in hours toward the PSS fence.

Grant report update: None

WK Update: Weed barrier had been blowing around, so it has been taken up. Dave Boyd will coordinate with Proscapè to set up the irrigation. Applications have stopped coming in but we haven't heard yet if all plots are rented. A planting party for MHH has not set yet.

PSS Update: The new fence and gate have been installed. Blake shares some pictures. Discussion of some vertical crops along the fence or espaliering some apple trees. All plots are rented, with one person on the waiting list. Possibility of moving some rhubarb to containers, if needed, discussed. No apps from Avesta residents to date.

Old Business: The goal is to work on the Bylaws in 2022.

New Business: Lisa Pratt may come to the next meeting. She is gathering comments about committee membership. Guidance from the town is forthcoming on inperson meetings. Some discussion of fence party/dedication, inviting all relevant persons.

2022 Meeting Dates: Apr 27, May 25, Jun 22, July 27, Aug 24, Sep 28, Oct 26

Adjourned: 6:34 pm (Gus, Rona)

Respectfully submitted,

Sandy Tillman
Secretary